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Rodriguez, Jane 

From: Madison, Steve 

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 4:24 PM 

To : Rodriguez, Jane 

Cc: Suzuki, Takako 

Subject: FW: Call for Review 

I wish to agendize a call for review for: 

CUP #4657 
940 Avenue 64 
Council District #6 
Conditional Use Permit: For the installation, operation, and maintenance of unmanned telecommunication 
equipment for Cingular Wireless. A 35-foot tall broadleaf faux tree antenna with a subterranean equipment 
vault is proposed to be located on a hill where there is a flat area. 



P L A N N I N G  O; D I : V t . I . O l ' M E N T  D E P A R T h 1 E N . I .  

P L h h ' N 1 6 G  D l V l S I O P i  

October 20, 2006 

Jennifer Moser 
Moser Consulting 
14144 Central Avenue Suite A 
Chino, CA 91710 

RE: Conditional Use Permit #4657 
940 Avenue 64 
Council District #6 

Dear Ms. Moser: 

Your appeal application for a Conditional Use Permit at 940 Avenue 64 was considered by 
the Board of Zoning Appeals on October 18,2006. 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT: For the installation, operation, and maintenance of 
unmanned telecommunication equipments for Cingular Wireless. A 35-foot tall broadleaf 
faux tree antenna with a subterranean equipment vault is proposed to be located on a 
hill where there is flat area. 

After careful consideration of this application, and with full knowledge of the property and 
vicinity, the Board of Zoning Appeals made the findings as shown on Attachment A to this letter. 

Based upon the findings, the Board of Zoning Appeals decided to overturn the decision of the 
Hearing Officer and approve the Conditional Use Permit with the conditions listed in 
Attachment B and C and in accordance with submitted plans stamped October 18, 2006. 

In accordance with Section 17.64.040 of the Pasadena Municipal Code, the exercise of the right 
granted under this application must be commenced within two years of the effective date of the 
approval, unless otherwise specified in the conditions of approval. The Zoning Administrator 
can grant a one-year extension of your approval. Such a request and the appropriate fee must 
be received before the expiration date. The right granted by this approval may be revoked if 
the entitlement is exercised contrary to the conditions of approval or if it is exercised in violation 
of the Zoning Code. 
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You are advised that an application for a building permit is not sufficient to vest the rights 
granted by this approval. The building permit must be issued and construction diligently 
pursued prior to the expiration of this approval. It should be noted that the time frame within 
which judicial review of the decision must be sought is governed by California Code of Civil 
Procedures, Section 1094.6. 

You are hereby notified that the decision of the Board of Zoning Appeals is not subject to 
further appeal. This decision becomes effective on the eleventh day from the date of the 
decision. The effective date for this case is October 31, 2006. However, prior to the effective 
date, a member of the City Council may stay the decision and request that it be called for 
review to the City Council. 

This project has been determined to be exempt from environmental review pursuant to the 
guidelines of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §21080(b)(9); 
Administrative Code, Title 14, Chapter 3, Class 3 915303, New Construction or Conversion of 
Small Structures). This exemption allows installation of small new equipment and facilities in 
small structures. 

For further information regarding this case please contact Jacqueline Ellis at (626) 744-6709. 

Board of aonina  ADD^ 
u , ,  als, by 

DE&ER E. MILLER 
Zoning Administrator 

Enclosures: Attachment A, Attachment B, Attachment C 

xc: City Clerk, City Council, Building Division, Public Works, 
Power Division, Water Division, Design and Historic 
Preservation, Hearing Officer, Betty Anderson, Code 
Enforcement-Ellen Clark, Case File, Decision Letter File, 
Planning Commission (9). 










































